
2015  NCAA  Football  Rules & Interpretations  Quiz  
Week  #11  

 

RULING FORMAT:  Team (A or B) in possession, down, distance and succeeding spot 
– example A 1/10 A-40.  Include additional relevant information e.g. which play clock to 
be used and when the game clock starts.  Also resolve any fouls, violations, inadvertent 
whistle, Zap 10, extension of the period, disqualifications, etc. 

Play 1:  Fourth & 8 on the B-28. A6's field goal attempt is wide left. Team A is in 
an illegal formation. B87 commits a personal foul against A82 on B's 22 during the kick.   
 
Play 2:  F/K on the A-35. After A6 kicked the ball into the ground, it bounces very 
high. Near the sideline, A89 leaps on A's 47 and bats the ball backward to A's 42 where 
grounded A77 recovers. B44 had given a fair catch signal but neither he, nor a teammate, 
was in position to gain possession of the ball when A89 batted the ball.   
 
Play 3:  Fourth & 9 on the B-29. A4's field goal attempt is blocked and does not 
cross the neutral zone. A4 picks up the ball on B's 38 and throws a forward pass. A88 
catches the ball on B's 24 and advances to B's 8 where he is tackled. During A88's run, 
A66 blocked B58 on B's 18 with the initial contact in front and below the waist.    
 
Play 4:  Fourth & 8 on the A-12. Punter, A7 is in his end zone when he muffs the 
snap. While still in his end zone, A7 picks up the ball, attempts to punt, but whiffs when 
he is hit by three defenders. The ball rolls to A's 2 where it is recovered by A68. A68 
advances to A's 22 where he is tackled.    
  
Play 5:  Fourth & goal on the B-5. A34 receives a handoff and runs to B’s 2 where 
he fumbles the ball into the end zone. B55 recovers the loose ball and attempts to 
advance the ball into the field of play but is hit and fumbles. A88 falls on the loose ball in 
the end zone.   
 
Play  6:  Try on the B-3. A17 takes the snap, drops back and throws a forward pass. 
A17 is roughed by B73. The pass is intercepted by B45, who returns it to the 50-yard line 
before being tackled. A20 was in motion illegally at the snap. During the return, A66 
commits a live ball flagrant personal foul. 	
  	
  
	
  
Play 7:  Fourth & 2 on the B-32. A88 has his feet inbounds near the sideline when 
he is hit and falls forward. The forward point of the ball is out of bounds on B's 29 
extended when A88's body hits the ground out of bounds. The ball crossed the sideline on 
the B-31. 	
  


